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From: Constantina Alexandrou [calexandrou@3slaw.com] -
_ Sent: = Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:26 AM
" To: . ' CorpAddressChange
“Ce: 'Mike Simon' ‘
" Subject: Corrections for LLCs listed on Sunbiz

“ Good mdrning,
Can the foﬁowing changes please be made to our (5) five zLLCs fisted on sunhiz?

SJ Paim Harbor, LLC

Document Number~

Principal Address should be: -
35136 USHwy 19N
Palm Harbor, FL 33684

Mallmg Address:

[AVUS TV

i

" Our mailing address is incorrectly listed as PO Box 320631, it should be 320361

‘Under the Manager/Member Detail:
Michael Youssef's zip code should be 33616

81 Cliadnelside, LLC
Document Number: L.10000048455

Under the Managﬁr/Member Detail:
-Mlchael Youssef‘s zip code should be 33616

. SJ.Gunn’;' LLC

- Documeﬁt Numb_

_Mallmg Address
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-Our mallmg address is incorrectly listed as PO Box 320631 it should be 320361

-Under the ManagerfMember Detail:
Mlchael Youssef‘s zip code should be 33616

SJ Hillshorough, LLC S N
“Document Numbe” . ot .
Mailing Address:

C Our mallmg address is incorrectly listed as PO Box 320631 it should be 32

Under the Manager/Member Detail:
.Michael Youssef's zip code should be 33616
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Under Manager/Member Detail:
z-Joseph Galloway’s address should be - .
. 600 California St. 18™ Floor

: .?’-f‘s‘an Fransisco, CA 94108 US

*Thank you in advance,

onstantina Alexandrou
ummer Associate
mon, Sipalos & Spyredes, P.A.

3839 NW Boca Raton Boulevard
uite 100

Telephone (561) 447-0017
:Facsmile (561) 447-0018
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